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19 March 2018 13:52 

 
FW: FOI 18/1887754 - Care Homes 
Letter of Response_FOI 18_1887754.doc 

From:  [mailto @wdc.gcsx.gov.uk] 
Sent: 19 March 2018 13:50 
To: 
Subject: FOI 18/1887754 - Care Homes 

Good Afternoon , 

Please find attached our response to your recent FOI request. 

Kind Regards, 

 

 
Freedom of Information Officer 
Legal, Democratic and Regulatory Services 

 
@west-dunbarton.gov.uk 

The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this message in error or there are any 
problems please notify the originator immediately at - systems.manager@west-dunbarton.gov.uk The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of 
this message is strictly forbidden. West Dunbartonshire Council will not be liable for direct. special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration 
of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus being passed on. 

Unless expressly stated to the contrary. this email and its contents shall not have any contractually binding effect on West Dunbartonshire Council or its 
clients and any writings which are or could form the basis of any agreement are subject to contract. 
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